
quinn emanuel trial lawyers | washington, dc

1300 I Street NW, Suite 900, Washington, District of Columbia 20005-3314 | TEL (202) 538-8000 FAX (202) 538-8100

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.
(202) 538-8120

WRITER'S EMAIL ADDRESS

williamburck@quinnemanuel.com

quinn emanuel urquhart & sullivan, llp

LOS ANGELES | NEW YORK | SAN FRANCISCO | SILICON VALLEY | CHICAGO | WASHINGTON, DC | HOUSTON | SEATTLE | BOSTON | SALT LAKE CITY

LONDON | TOKYO | MANNHEIM | HAMBURG | PARIS | MUNICH | SYDNEY | HONG KONG | BRUSSELS | ZURICH | SHANGHAI | PERTH | STUTTGART

September 6, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable Charles Grassley
Chairman, United States Senate Committee on   
the Judiciary 
224 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Grassley:

I write in response to a request submitted by a Member of the Committee for waiver of 
applicable limitations on the public release of two documents from Judge Brett M. Kavanaugh’s
service in the White House Counsel’s Office that our review team initially produced on a 
“Committee Confidential” basis.  On behalf of President George W. Bush, we have no objection 
to the public release of the documents identified by the Committee Member.  The White House 
has authorized me to inform you that the President of the United States also has no objection to 
their public release.  We have enclosed with this letter versions of the two documents with the 
“Committee Confidential” stamp removed. 

Respectfully,

William A. Burck

cc:  The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 




